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4th November 1q55

Dear Sir

we have pleasure in" confirming your reception
of 5U5umokbe SUZ on Sunday October 6th,

The latter stations are the property of the
Marconi Radio Telegraph Co, of Egypt aid aro not broadcast trais-
mitters but were used on that occasion to provide the Cairo/London
link for a relay we were'giving in on.junction with the British
Broadcasting Co _porn ion,

Yours f'a3.thfixlly,
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GENERAL SECRETARY,


